

RE: Phone Call

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Parker, Sabrina" <(b)(6)>
Date: Wed, 26 Mar 2025 16:01:56 -0400

Of course!

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Parker, Sabrina <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 2:59 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Phone Call

Thank you so much for your help in getting the call done today. We really appreciate it!

Sabrina Parker
Deputy Chief of Staff
Congressman Tom Cole

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:20 PM
To: Parker, Sabrina <(b)(6)> (b)
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)
Subject: RE: Phone Call

No worries, I will connect them when they call in.

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Parker, Sabrina <(b)(6)> (b)
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:17 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)
Subject: RE: Phone Call

So sorry! They will be calling in separately.

Sabrina Parker
Deputy Chief of Staff
Congressman Tom Cole

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:13 PM
To: Parker, Sabrina <(b)(6)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Phone Call

Sabrina,

We will lock in that time for a call! Here is the conference line: (b)(6). Will the Chairman and Mrs. Collins be calling in separately or together?

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Parker, Sabrina <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:10 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Phone Call

Will get you the topic /details asap!

Sabrina Parker
Deputy Chief of Staff
Congressman Tom Cole

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 11:49 AM
To: Parker, Sabrina <(b)(6)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Phone Call

Hi Sabrina,

We can track down to see if that time works. Could you please provide more context regarding the specifics of this call?

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Parker, Sabrina <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 11:46 AM

To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Phone Call

Brittany,

Is there any way the Director could do a quick call at 1:30pm with Chairman Cole and Susan Collins?

Sabrina Parker
Deputy Chief of Staff
Congressman Tom Cole